
3532 Maggie Blvd, Orlando, FL  32811   - P: 407.423.0504     - F: 407.423.3106   

Work Order No. 80442

Inspection Report
Project Name: 5903 Randolph Avenue ~ COBI Riggs Cabin 

Cornerstone High School
Date: 04/17/2017  Any am

Address: 5903 Randolph Avenue ~ COBI (commercial), Belle Isle, 
Orange County, FL 

Permit No: 2017-10-053

Client: City of Belle Isle Lot No.:           

ProjectNo.: 0115.1400382.0000-0115-12 Contact: MICHAEL GIESINGER at 407-
878-3981

Scope of Inspection: Footer Re-inspection for signs

Inspection Type: See Scope

Disposition of Inspection: Cancel

Comments:
Task Date Task Note User Name

04/17/2017 From: Collina Gast 
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2017 7:52 AM
To: Les Rutherford; 'Rutherford, Leslie S'
Cc: BID Scheduling; White Sign Company Permitting
Subject: RE: 5903 Randolph Avenue, Belle Isle ~ CANCELLED Footer Re-inspection on 04/17/17

Good Morning Les,
Please disregard this work order on your schedule today; the contractor just called & cancelled.
Thanks & Happy Monday!

Collina Gast

I hereby affirm that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the above listed inspection was performed as indicated and the work was 
reviewed for compliance with the approved plans, and all pertinent sections of the Florida Building Code.

Inspector: Les Rutherford,  BN 4564


